
KELLY, 
COLLINS & 
GENTRY, INC. 
ENGINEERING / PLANNING 

TRANSMITTAL 

TO: Ms. Ruth E. Grady, E.I. 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
Department of Water Resources 
975 Keller Road 
Altamonte Springs, FL 327 14-1618 

DATE: January 10, 2007 

KCG JOB#: 432.020 

RE: 7-Eleven 
Hancock Rd. And S. R. 50, 
Clermont, FL 
Application #42-069-67971-2 

Delivered by: [ ] Fed Ex [ ] US-Mail [ ] Courier [X] Hand Delivered 

WE ARE SENDiNG YOU the following items: [X] Attached [] Under Separate Cover via 

[ ] Shop Drawings [ J Prints { ] Plans [1 Samples 
Copy of Letter [ ] Change Order [ ] Specifications [1 

cOpiES DATE DESCRIPTION, 

3 0 1/10/07 Extension Request Letter 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED As Checked Below: 

[X] For approval 

[ ] For your use 

[ As requested 
[ ] For review and comment 

[ ] Approved as submitted 

[1 Approved as noted 

J Returned for corrections 

Resubmit copies for approval 
[1 Submit copies for distribution 

Return corrected prints 

REMARKS: Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

JAN 1 0 200? 

CC: Jim Bartoe SIGNED: 
Emily Brown 

NAME: 432/3.2 

TITLE: Project Engineer 
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1700 North Orange Avenue, Suite 400, Orlando, Florida 32804 Phone: (407) 898-7858 Fax: (407) 898-1488 



KELLY, 
COLLINS & 
GENTRY, INC. 

January 10, 2007 

Ms. Ruth E. Grady, E.I. 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
Department of Water Resources 
975 Keller Road 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-1618 

Re: 7-Eleven at SR 50 and Hancock Road 
Application Number 42-069-67971-2, 
Associated Permit Number 42-069-67971-1 
Extension Request 

Dear Ms. Grady: 

ENGINEERING / PLANNING 

We are requesting a time extension to submit the response to your latest RAT 

(09/11/2006) for the pond modification of the 7-Eleven at SR 50 and Hancock Road for 
an additional 120 days. 

We are currently still in the process of resolving the engineering concerns. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call us. 

Sincerely, 
ENTRY, INC. 

cc: Jim Bartoe 
Emily Brown 
432/3.2 

RECEiVED 

JAN, 1. 02007 

N:\COMMON\l I projec\Trycon\SouthHancock\Permits\SJRWMD\Pond Modiflcalios\Extention Request SJRWMO 01_I 0_07.Itrwpd PDS 
1700 NORTH ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE 400, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32.IAM0NTh SVL (.1R. 
407/ 898-7858, FAX: 407/ 898-1488 


